

Date: 5-19-2022

Timco Engineering, Inc.
849 N.W. State Road 45
P.O. Box 370
Newberry, FL 32669

Re: Defer Grant of Application for Project: 3148-22
FCC ID: QKLM13

Part of FCC filing, Timco Engineering Inc., needs to complete FCC form 731. Question #4 in form 731 as follows "Does this applicant request that the Commission defer grant of this application pursuant to 47 CFR §0.457(d)(1)(ii)?" Yes

ESCORT Inc is requesting the Grant Date for this product deferred to:

March 7, 2023.

Sincerely,

Chris deWaal

Chris deWaal
Sr. Project Engineer